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CARSON CITY, NEVADA

CONSOLIDATED MUNICIPALITY AND STATE CAPITAL

MEMORANDUM

Carson City Board of Supervisors

Nicki Aaker, Director, Carson City Health and Human Services
Carol Akers, Purchasing & Contracts Administrator

December 19, 2019

Diamond Pharmacy Contract Extension Period

For further explanation, it is being requested to extend the joinder contract through Minnesota
Multistate Contracting Alliance for Pharmacy (MMCAP) with Diamond Pharmacy for an
additional year, January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, with the same terms — for an
amount not to exceed annual amount of $125,000, to be funded from the General Fund /
Inmate Medical Care and the Supplemental Indigent Fund / Inmate Medical Care accounts.
This is contingent on Diamond Pharmacy entering into a joinder contract through Minnesota
Multistate Contracting Alliance for Pharmacy (MMCAP) for additional years as state in
MMCAP Contract No. MMS17017.



